////' Union Texas Petroleum

375 U'S Highway €64
Farmington. New Mex.co 8740
“eieohone (505) 325-3587

October 1, 1987

Mr. Frank Chavez

District Supervisor

N. M. 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 37410

Re: Congress #5E (Dakota)
1120' FSL; 825' FEL
/7 Section 34, T29N-R11W
' San Juan County, NM
Federal Lease SF-047020-A

Dear Frank,

We would like to flow test the Dakota zone in this dual
Chacra/Dakota completion for a period of 3 days and flare it
to atmosphere. The above well has never been able to produce
to Sunterra Gas Gathering's 1line due to the high 1line
pressure. We will flow the Dakota zone to atmosphere and
hold 90 psi backpressure to simulate the line pressure of
Union Texas Petroleum's Rudy gathering system. This flow
test will enable us to determine if we can justify the cost
of connection to our gathering system, and produce this well
to recover additional reserves.

We anticipate beginning this 3 day test on Monday, October 5,
1987.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
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